2022/109113

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Maxwell,

CEO Northside Enterprise

22/02/2022 1:46:25 PM

Council Northernbeaches Mailbox

RE: Application Number: DA2021/2559

I would like to submit the following in relation to DA2021/2559
e During construction
o We are a disability service located next door to the proposed DA (26 William Street, Brookvale).

We support adults with intellectual and multiple disabilities 7 days per week. We have a 2" centre

at 2 Grosvenor Place and during the day we have groups that travel by foot between the 2 centres
by foot multiple times per day. Our usual route sees our groups crossing the driveway of 8
Grosvenor Place, Brookvale to walk further into the cul-de-sac of Grosvenor Place where it is safer
to cross the road. During construction we would need to be able to continue to safely pass the
driveway of 8 Grosvenor Place, Brookvale.

Many of our service users have diagnosis that require support to manage noise levels and changes
to their environment, While we understand that heightened noise levels and environmental
changes may occur during construction, it would be very helpful to our service users and support
staff if we could be kept informed of the progress and what to expect.

e After construction
o As we would continue using the footpath and crossing the driveway we would request that

consideration is given to maintaining a high level of visibility for both pedestrians and vehicles in
and around the entry/driveway.

Could you please confirm you have received this submission and let me know if there is any further information

| can provide.
Kind regards

Cathy

Cathy Hockey

CEO

Northside Enterprise Inc.
Unit 5/ 26 William St, Brookvale NSW 2100
(Postal address: PO BOX 7511, WARRINGAH MALL, NSW 2100)

Website: http://www.northside-enterprise.org.au

NORTHSIDE
ENTERPRISE INC

Supparting Peaple to Suppore Themselves.'

Security Statement

The information contained in this electronic mail message and in any of its attachments is priviliged and
confidential, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this communication is strictly

prohibited.



2022/109113

From: CEO Northside Enterprise |

Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 3:54 PM

To: 'council@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au' <council@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Application Number: DA2021/2559

Hi Maxwell,

| am writing regarding DA2021/2559. | have just started here as CEO and noted that we have missed the closing
date for submissions for this DA. We are a disability service provider located next door to this property and
regularly use the footpath to cross this driveway throughout the day. Are we able to lodge a submission at this
late stage?

Thanks very much

Cathy

Cathy Hockey

CEO

Northside Enterprise Inc.

Unit 5/ 26 William St, Brookvale NSW 2100

(Postal address: PO BOX 7511, WARRINGAH MALL, NSW 2100)

Website: http://www.northside-enterprise.org.au

\
NORTHSIDE
ENTERPRISE inc

Supparting People to Support Themselves,’

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



